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PRESENT TO BOARD: SEPTEMBER 24, 2025 

TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE 
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

FROM: FRED HAWKINS  

SUBJECT: MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING AGREEMENT – THE SCHOOL 
BOARD OF DESOTO, HARDEE, HIGHLANDS COUNTY 

Approval is requested to  renew the memorandum of understanding  
agreement (MOUs) between The School Board of DeSoto, Hardee, and   
Highlands County and South Florida State College.  The MOUs for SFSC’s 
Bachelor of Science in Elementary Teacher Education (BSETE) program for  
the three service counties: DeSoto, Hardee, and Highlands.  

These agreements continue  the partnership between SFSC and each  
respective school board for the placement of teacher candidates enrolled in 
the BSETE program into clinical experiences within the districts. The MOUs 
outline the roles and responsibilities of both parties to ensure high-quality   
field experiences that support candidate development and program   
standards.  

     Item 5.2.4 

SUGGESTED MOTION: 

Move to approve the agreement between The School Board 
of DeSoto, Hardee, and Highlands County and South Florida 
State College as presented. 
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